
1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF TORRANCE 
3031 Torrance Blvd. 
Torrance, CA  90503 

 
BID NO. B2020-13 

 

Bid for City of Torrance Park Exterior Lighting Retrofit 

 

ADDENDUM # 1- Issued 6/11/20 
 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO AND MADE A MANDATORY PART OF  
SUBJECT BID:   
 
CLARIFY:  The Bid Due Date has been changed to Wednesday, June 24, 2020 by 3:00 PM in the Office of the 
City Clerk, 3031 Torrance Blvd., Torrance, CA  90503.  NO WALK-IN OR FAXED BIDS WILL BE ACCEPTED. 
 

CLARIFY: Park lighting labeled as 100-27 was a typo, should be 100-277 volt. 
 

Voltage clarification also located on page 4 under “LED Fixture Compliance: Voltage”.  Please see the 
attached revised Bidder’s Proposal with updated quantities and model #s.  Bid packet was updated with 
the revised bidder’s proposal and posted online.  
 

CLARIFY:   Park location total is 16 not 17.  Please refer to the revised Bidder’s Proposal attached. 
 
CLARIFY:  Attached is the revised Itemized Lighting Survey and Specifications. 
 

Below are questions raised during the bid preparation period with answers in bold: 
 

1. Are Substitutions allowed for the proposed fixture?  
 

Substitutions will be allowed but they must be comparable products, on the Southern California Edison 
(SCE) approved list, and provided with the bid. 
 

Link to the Edison Approved List:  https://www.designlights.org/search/ 
 

2. Are partial bids allowed?  
 

Partial bids are allowed as the City may award multiple locations to multiple contractors. 
 

3. Will you accept alternative brands?  
 

Alternative brands will be accepted but they must be comparable, on the Southern California Edison 
(SCE) approved list, and provided with the bid. 
 

4. In the "Itemized Lighting Survey and Specifications" you have listed the AS15-40-T3-7PIN 
MSF-AS-00, however the specification sheet is missing. 

 
Refer to the new specification sheets and revised Itemized Lighting Survey and Specifications. 
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5. You have the specification sheet for the BOS, BOF & BOQ however neither of these items are 
listed in the "Itemized Lighting Survey and Specifications". Could you please clarify? 

 
Please disregard the specification sheet(s) for the BOS, BOF & BOQ. 
 

6. Just want clarification,  ITEM #16 Victor Park existing units is (15), but you state you only 
proposing replacements of (3) units ATG Electronics.. Is this a typo? 

 
This is a typo, refer to the revised Bidder’s Proposal and Itemized Lighting Survey and Specifications 
attached for updated quantities and model #s. 
 

7. How rigid or firm is the requirement, "Bidder, as the prime contractor, must have successfully 
completed at least three (3) public works retrofit projects of a similar size and scope valued at 
$100,000 for each project within the last three (3) years. Bidder must have at least five (5) 
years’ experience under current license (California State License Board), company registration 
(California Secretary of State).  Are we automatically disqualified because we haven't 
performed these types of large scale jobs for public works? 

 
Your company will not be disqualified for not performing large scale retrofits for “public works.” The 
City of Torrance is amending the requirement to be as follows, “Bidder, as prime contractor, must have 
successfully completed at least (3) retrofit projects of a similar size and scope valued at $75,000 for 
each project within the last five (5) years. Bidder must have at least five (5) years’ experience under 
current license (California State License Board), company registration (California Secretary of State).  

 

8. For Torrance Park Exterior Lighting Retrofit bid it is mentioned to fill PWCR number which is 
Contractor’s Public Works Registration Number in bid proposal form. 
Can we know if it is mandatory to bid this job or can we get this number at the time of award? 
If it is mandatory at the time of bidding, may I know what is the process for getting that? 
 

The PWCR Number is required at the time the bid is submitted as the City cannot award projects to 
companies that are not registered through the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). The awarded 
company will be required to upload certified payrolls into the DIR website and provide them to the City 
for payment processing. The PWCR Number can be obtained from the DIR website at dir.ca.gov. 
 

9. Are substitutions allowed for the lighting materials? 

a. If so, is there a pre-approval process? 
Are partial bids for items only allowed – i.e. the floodlights and shoebox lights only? 

 
Substitutions will be allowed but they must be comparable products on the Southern California Edison 
(SCE) approved list and provided with the bid. Partial bids are allowed as the City may award multiple 
locations to multiple contractors. There is no pre-approval process. 
 

Link to the Edison Approved List:  https://www.designlights.org/search/ 

10. We have active C10 license in CA but not the business license and PWCR number 
(Contractor’s Public Works Registration Number). Do we qualify to bid this job?  

The PWCR Number is required at the time the bid is submitted as the City cannot award projects to 
companies that are not registered through the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). The awarded 
company will be required to upload certified payrolls into the DIR website and provide them to the City 
for payment processing. The PWCR Number can be obtained from the DIR website at dir.ca.gov. 

https://www.designlights.org/search/
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11. I been doing my research with lighting distributor, looks like most of the part # are wrong and 
outdated..Lastly, the Metzler fixture can’t be found. I was able to get cut sheets for all fixtures 
except Metzler 

 
Please see the revised Bidder’s Proposal and Itemized Lighting Survey and Specifications with the 
corrected quantities and model #s. 
 

12. Late last week I was able to visit all 17 sites and now have more follow up questions if that's ok. 
Want to make sure we do the best job possible! 
Delthorne-Electrical Room - Need to upgrade 2 pcs of LED Wall Pack Full Cutoff in Survey 
specifies only 1  
El Nido - Park Area - Existing 4 pcs of LED Area Light, need to upgrade 0 in Survey 4 pcs, 
please clarify 
El Nido - Parking lot - Existing 1 pc of LED Area Light, need to upgrade 3 pcs in Survey 4 pcs 
El Retiro - Table Area - In Survey 6 pcs of Wallpacks we found only 2 pcs  
El Retiro - Building exterior - Need to upgrade 2 pcs of Canopy in Survey only 1. 
Hickory - Restroom - Need to upgrade 3 pcs in Survey only 2 
Hickory - Tennis Court - Need to upgrade 8 pcs in Survey only 6 
La Carretara - Basketball court - Need to upgrade 1 pc of Mini Flood Light in Survey did not 
mentioned 
Pueblo - Basketball court - Need to upgrade 2 pcs of Flood light in Survey only 1 

 
Refer to the revised Itemized Lighting Survey and Specifications attached.  Also, Delthorne-Electrical 
Room should be read as Delthorne-Pump Room. 

 
13. Any update on the fixtures schedule.. I want to walk the parks before bidding, but need to know 

what fixtures going to work.. Who designed the project? 
 

See attachment for updates to the fixture schedule. This project was not engineered. 
 

14. Can we provide lighting products comparable to the products spec'd out in the bid? 
It appears the part numbers listed in the bid package are incomplete. 
Example: 
01 Delthorne Park - "MESTER / 27V40KDT3 / SPAL04DA / JL-241C-Kit" 
MESTER = Brand 
27V = 277 volts? 
40K = 4000K color 
DT3 = Light Distribution Type 
The wattage information is missing (This fixture is available in 40w, 45w, 70w, 75w, 100w, 
150w, 200w, 250w & 300w.  We need to know which one want us to use and bid with) 
SPAL04DA = Slipfitter 
JL-241C-Kit = Photocell 
Please advise. 

 
The MESTER’s have been replaced with Maxlite, see attached new specification sheets and revised 
Bidder’s Proposal for updated quantities and model #s.  

 

16. Can you please let us know if "or equal" material substitution is acceptable for this project? 

If so, what is the timeline for submitting substitution? 
 
Equal material substitution is acceptable as long as it’s on the Edison approved list. Please submit 
substitution with your bid. 
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Link to the Edison Approved List:  https://www.designlights.org/search/ 
 

CLARIFY: 

A. LED Fixture Compliance: 
1. LED fixtures MUST be qualified by The DesignLights Consortium®, and be listed at 

http://www.designlights.org/.  Excluding pool light fixtures. 
2. Replacement fixtures shall be compatible in size and shape as existing and shall fit into 

existing space and connect to existing lighting circuiting.  Field verify prior to purchase. 
3. Voltage: 120, 277 or 480-V ac.  Field verify prior to purchase or provide multitap ballast. 
4. Mounting:  Match existing fixture mounting. 
5. Nominal Dimensions:  Match existing. 
6. Ballast Types and Features:  Electronic and Electronic Dimming as required, field verify. 
7. External Finish:  Match existing. 
8. Trim and Hardware:  Match existing. 
9. Special Environmental Conditions:  Damp or wet location listed as required to match 

existing. 

B. Quality Assurance 
1. Installer should be a licensed electrical contractor and have experience with installing 

LED lighting fixtures and provide a minimum 1-year warranty for the system against any 
defects in materials or workmanship.  

2. Prior to purchase of proposed fixtures, the installer will verify that fixture light output is 
sufficient for each area being upgraded.    

3. Electrical Components, Devices, and Accessories:  Listed and labeled as defined in 
NFPA 70, Article 100, by a testing agency acceptable to authorities having jurisdiction, 
and marked for intended use. 

4. Comply with NFPA 70. 
 
 
 
Please return this addendum with your bid proposal. 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
       

   ______________________________ 
         Name of Company 
 
 
                                                         ______________________________ 
          Address 
 
 
         ______________________________ 
          City         State             Zip Code

https://www.designlights.org/search/
http://www.designlights.org/
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 BIDDER’S PROPOSAL 
BID FOR CITY OF TORRANCE PARK EXTERIOR LIGHTING RETROFIT 

B2020-13 
 

In accordance with the Notice Inviting Bids pertaining to the receiving of sealed proposals by the City Clerk of the City of Torrance for the above titled 
improvement, the undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all work to be performed in accordance with the Contract Documents, prepared by the City of 
Torrance for the bid as set forth in the following schedules.  
 
Assignment of Contractor’s values: 

 
Item 

 
Park Location 

# 
Units 

Existing 
Fixture/Lamp Type 

Proposed Fixture 
Manufacturer/Catalog # 

 

Total Amount 
In Figures 

01 
Delthorne Park - 3401 
Spencer St, Torrance 
90503 

33 

(2) Wallpack – HPS70 

(4) Surface mount - MH 175  

(4) Flood double fixture – MH 400  

(4) Flood double fixture – MH 250 

(3) Flood triple fixture – MH 250  

(1) Flood – MH 250 

(15) Shoebox – MH 250 

(2) ATG Electronics / WPDS‐28‐40‐G3 / FULL CUTOFF 

(4) RAB / VANLED40 

(4) ATG Electronics / AS15‐40‐T3‐7PIN MSF‐AS‐00 

(23) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA 

$ 

02 
El Nido Park - 18301 
Kingsdale Ave, Redondo 
Beach, CA 90278 

7 (7) Area lighter – MH 250 (7) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA $ 

03 

El Retiro Park - 126 
Vista Del Parque, 
Redondo Beach, CA 
90277 

32 

(2) Wallpacks table area – MH 175 

(3) Wallpacks building exterior  

(6) Surface mount – MH 175 

(20) Flood – MH 400 

(1) Pumpkin head – HPS 200 

(2) ATG Electronics / WPDS‐60‐40‐G3 

(3) ATG Electronics / WPDS‐40‐40‐G3 

(6) RAB / WP1LED30N 

(20) ATG Electronics ‐ AS15‐40‐V‐T3‐7PIN MSF‐AS‐00 

(1) RAB / ALED5T78N 

$ 

04 
Hickory Park - 2850 W 
232nd St, Torrance, CA 
90505 

6 

 

(6) Surface mount – MH 175 

 

 

(6) RAB / VANLED40 

 

$ 

05 
La Carretara Park - 
2040 186th St, Torrance, 
CA 90504 

9 

(4) Flood – MH 400 

(2) Flood – MH 250 

(3) Shoebox – MH 250 

(4) ATG Electronics ‐ AS15‐40‐V‐T3‐7PIN MSF‐AS‐00 

(5) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA 
$ 

06 
La Romeria Park - 
19501 S Inglewood Ave, 
Torrance, CA 90503 

18 

(3) Flood – MH 175 

(12) Flood – MH 1000 

(3) Surface mount – MH 175 

(3) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA 

(12) Maxlite AR280UT3-40BA 

(3) RAB / VANLED40 

$ 

07 
Lago Seco Park - 3920 
W 235th St, Torrance, 
CA 90505 

3 
(2) Wallpack – MH 250 

(1) Wallpack – MH 175 
(3) ATG Electronics / WPDS‐40‐40‐G3 $ 
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BIDDER’S PROPOSAL – Continued   

 
Item 

 
Park Location 

# 
Units 

Existing 
Fixture/Lamp Type 

Proposed Fixture 
Manufacturer/Catalog # 

 

Total Amount 
In Figures 

08 
Osage Park - 17002 
Osage Ave, Torrance, 
CA 90504 

2 (2) Flood – MH 250 (2) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA $ 

09 
Paradise Park - 5006 
Lee St, Torrance, CA 
90503 

19 
(3) Surface mount – MH 175 

(16) Shoebox – MH 1000 

(3) RAB / VANLED40 

(16) ATG Electronics ‐ AS30‐40‐V‐T3‐7PIN MAM‐AS‐0S 
$ 

10 
Pequeno Park - 180th St 
& Regina Ave, Torrance, 
CA 90504 

2 
(1) Pumpkin head – MH 150 

(1) Area lighter – HPS 200 

(1) RAB / ALED5T78N 

(1) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA 
$ 

11 
Pueblo Park - 2252 Del 
Amo Blvd Torrance, CA 
90501 

12 

(8) Surface mount – MH 50 

(2) Flood – MH 175 

(2) Flood – MH 400 

(8) RAB / VANLED20 

(2) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA 

(2) ATG Electronics ‐ AS15‐40‐V‐T3‐7PIN MSF‐AS‐00 

$ 

12 
Sea-Aire Park - 22730 
Lupine Dr, Torrance 
90505 

3 

 

(3) Flood – HPS 400 

 

 

(3) ATG Electronics ‐ AS15‐40‐V‐T3‐7PIN MSF‐AS‐00 

 

$ 

13 
Sunnyglen Park - 5525 
Del Amo Blvd, Torrance, 
CA 90503 

13 
(3) Shoebox – MH 250 

(10) Pumpkin heads – HPS 200 

(3) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA 

(10) RAB / ALED5T78N 
$ 

14 
Sur La Brea Park - 1951 
W 237th St, Torrance 
90501 

52 

(25) Flood – MH 400 

(2) Wallpacks – MH175 

(10) Surface mount – MH 50 

(15) Pumpkin heads – HPS 200 

(25) ATG Electronics ‐ AS15‐40‐V‐T3‐7PIN MSF‐AS‐00 

(2) ATG Electronics / WPDS‐60‐40‐G3 

(10) RAB / VANLED20 

(15) RAB / ALED5T78N 

$ 

15 
Victor Park - 4727 
Emerald St, Torrance, 
CA 90503 

15 

(1) Wallpack – MH 175 

(12) Pumpkin head – HPS 200 

(2) Area Lighter – HPS 200 

(1) ATG Electronics / WPDS‐60‐40‐G3 

(12) RAB / ALED5T78N 

(2) Maxlite AR100UT3-40BA 

$ 

16 
Walteria Park - 3855 W 
242nd St, Torrance, CA 
90505 

8 
(4) Flood – MH 400 

(4) Surface mount – MH 175 

(4) ATG Electronics ‐ AS15‐40‐V‐T3‐7PIN MSF‐AS‐00 

(4) RAB / VANLED20 
$ 

B2020-13 – BID TOTAL – in figures* $ 

                  Bidders Proposal – B2020-13 
 
BASE BID TOTAL:      ___ 
  (In Words)* 
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BIDDER’S PROPOSAL – Continued 
 
Bidders may bid on all or part of these requirements as indicated on the price proposal.  The City may award one or more contracts for these 
items to the lowest responsible bidder of each item or group of items. The City may award to one vendor if doing so is in the best interest of 
the City. 
 
*BID MAY BE REJECTED IF TOTAL IS NOT SHOWN IN FIGURES AND WORDS. 
  
The City of Torrance awards to the lowest responsible bidder per the Torrance Municipal Code. Based on the funding available, the City reserves the 
right to select any combination of roofs to proceed with replacement to determine the lowest responsible bidder for award. 
    
The undersigned furthermore agrees to enter into and execute a contract, with necessary bonds, at the prices set forth herein and in case of default in 
executing such contract, with necessary bonds, the check or bond accompanying this bid and the money payable thereon shall be forfeited thereby to 
and remain the property of the City of Torrance. 
 
The above prices include all work appurtenant to the various items as outlined in the project plans and specifications and all work or expense required 
for the satisfactory completion of said item.  
 
The undersigned declares that it has carefully examined the Specifications, Plans and Contract Documents, and has investigated the site of the work and 
is familiar with the conditions thereon. 
 
 
_____________________________                   _____________________________________ 
 Company Name Signature of principal in company 
 
 
_____________________________                  ______________________________________   
 Date Name and Title of Signer 
 
 
Address: _____________________________________________ Phone: ______________________________  
 
 
Fax: _______________________________ Email: ______________________________   
 
 
Public Works Registration (PWCR) Number: ______________________________________ 
 
 
License No. & Classifications __________________________________________________ 
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